

Dear Tim,

2) New 731 form for previous item 1 does not appear to have been received. Please provide. This should have addressed the following issues.

- a) Section I - 3(a) and 3(b) must list the FCC ID to be Certified. Please correct.
- b) Section II - Please fill in correct address for ATL or the appropriate company in section 2(a).
- c) Section III - Section 6 of the 731 form must be filled in for (a)(b)(c)(d). For Part 22, (a) would be listed for ERP. For Part 24, (b) would be listed as EIRP. Additionally, please fill in Section 4(a)/(b), 7, 8, or 9.
- d) Section IV must be filled in as appropriate.

New form 731 had upload to your website last Friday. Here is the attachment, please check.

3) New users manual for previous item 12 & 13 does not appear to have been received. This should have addressed the following issues:

- a) FCC ID specified within the users manual does not match this application. Please correct.
- b) Page 66 of the users manual mentions a 20 cm spacing which is not applicable to this device and should be removed. Please correct.

New User Manual had upload today. Please check.

I put it in your website again. Please check.

吕莉萍Sophia Lu